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2025-03-11 14:41 Rezoning: 4471-4485 
Fraser Street and 691 

East 29th Avenue

Support Dear Mayor Sim and Council,

An applicant choosing to build only four storeys instead of six is perhaps the 
starkest evidence yet that the Secured Rental Policy is very poorly calibrated 
and this is preventing the delivery of much-needed housing. I suppose I 
should be glad that they are not proposing multiplexes. Please fix the 
Secured Rental Policy.

Best regards,

Owen Brady

Owen Brady Hastings-Sunrise
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